RICK SNYDER
GOVERNOR

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS

LANSING

MEMORANDUM

House Regulatory Reform Committee
Senate Regulator Reform Committee
House Fiscal Agency
Senate Fiscal Agency

Liguor Control Commission

August 15, 2017

SHELLY EDGERTON
DIRECTOR

2016 Farmer’s Market Permit Reporting Pursuant to MCL 436.1415(11)

Pursuant to Public Act 100 of 2013, MCL 436.1415(11), the following pertains to Farmer’s
Market Permits applied for, approved, and issued in 2016:

a.

b.

Total number of applications received for Farmer’s Market Permits in 2016: 21

Total number of Farmer’'s Market Permits approved in 2016: 20 (1 cancelled

applications)

Total number of Farmer’'s Market Permits approved in each county in 2016:

Antrim 1
Berrien 2
Cheboygan 1
Emmet 2
Kalamazoo 3
Kent 2

Lake 1
Leelanau 1
Macomb 1
Mason 1
Schoolcraft 2
St Clair 1

St Joseph 1
Van Buren 2
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